Waseem Haider

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Waseem Haider is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Waseem Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
B.Tech(14 years) Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Diploma Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Lab Technician Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2021 - 2022
Lab Technician FAST ISB , FAST ISB	2017 - 2021
Audio Video Technician Serena Hotel Islamabad , Serena Hotel Islamabad	2015 - 2017
Lab Supervisor Swedish Institute of Technology , Swedish Institute of Technology	2008 - 2015
Electronics Lab Technician Swedish Institute of Technology , Swedish Institute of Technology Rawalpindi	2008 - 2010
Electronics Technician DAV College , DAV College, Rawalpindi	2008 - 2017
Awards	

RIMMS 2021